
 

AGENDA 
City of Carter Lake  

Regular City Council Meeting 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 

Monday, July 15, 2019 AT 7:00 P.M.  
 

I. Pledge Of Allegiance  

II. Roll Call 

III. Approval Of The Agenda 

A. Additions 

B. Deletions 

IV. Consent Agenda     

V. New Business 

A. Mosquito Control of Iowa  

B. Communications From Public 

a. Laurel Hamilton – mosquito spraying 

C. Communications From 

1. Department Supervisors 

a. Lem Sheard – 9th Street Bike path  

2. Mayor Ron Cumberledge 

a. Appointments to Library Board 

i. Tyke Darveaux 

ii. Donna Callender  

b. Assignments 

c. Update on Community Center 

3. Aaron Grell 

a. Amend ordinance for Flag Poles 

4. Planning Board – Ray Pauly 

a. Changes to language for agricultural uses 

b. TSL and Praxair Waiver of architectural design  

5. Jackie Carl – City Clerk 

a. Annual Maintenance Agreement for HVAC system at City Hall 

  



2 

 

VI. Ordinances and Resolutions  

A. Resolution to approve Tax Abatement Application for 1218 Willow Drive 

B. Resolution to set wages for Charles Bennett 

C. Resolution to set wages for Linda Tice 

D. Resolution to approve transfers for 6-30-2019 

VII. Comments Mayor, City Council And Public (3 Minutes) 

VIII. Executive Session to discuss litigation 21.5 (1)(c)(j) 
IX. Adjourn 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. City Council Minutes  

2. Planning Board Minutes 

3. Abstract of Claims for Approval – June 

4. Receipts for Approval – June  

5. Overtime and Comp time reports – June 

6. Financial Reports as submitted to the council – June 

7. Department Head Reports – June 

 



 
 

 Carter Lake Fire Department Monthly Report  
Proudly Serving since 1956 

 
 

Department Head:  Chief Eric Bentzinger            Report done by: Coordinator Phillip Newton 
 

 
                                     Contact information:   Station # 712-347-5900                       Email:  clfire@carterlake-ia.gov 
 
                                                       
                                                         ***  Check us out on Facebook—Carter Lake Fire & Rescue   **** 

 
 

Month:  JUNE 2019 
 

 
Budget Performance:   
 
Continuous Issues:  
 
Employee and Organization Development:   
 
 

 Pancake Breakfast:   Pancake Breakfast is October 6th, 2019 at the Fire Station   
 
6-4         Meetings:                6:30-Done               Officers: 8 members, Mass:  24 members, Smoke Eaters, 17 members 
6-1         Fire training:           9-noon                      Ops, pumping,  6 members 
6-11       Fire training:           7-10pm                    Ops and pumping   8 members  
6-18       EMS Meeting/training:  7-10pm           Trauma    11 members 
 
 
 
 Safety and Response Report:    Please see safety minutes attached to email 
 
Safety Committee:  Next Safety Meeting is  JULY 3rd - 13:00 at City Hall.   
 
 
Total Calls for the month:                                                      2018 – 494 Total Calls        2016 - 384 Total Calls           2015 - total calls, 367                                 
                                                                                                                                                   2017 – 484 Total Calls          2014 - Total calls, 372          
                                                 
EMS (ambulance) calls:  27                                                                                           
Fire/Other calls:  6 
 
Other: Additional Information for Mayor, City Council & Citizens:                     
 

  

1. Looking for In Town Volunteers, Call Phill at station number listed above  
 
2.     New Breakfast schedule. Public breakfasts will now be 3 times a year. Breakfasts will be in February, May & October. We          

                 will also continue to do the breakfast in July for pancakes in the park. This will be held only in the park and only for the  
                 attendees of the church service. 

3.      Congrats to Misty & Allan Kuiper on their Fire Dept Retirement, Thanks For Your Service. 
  



  

CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG  
 

Meeting Date:   Location:   

Members Present: 

      

      

      

 

Discussion Topics: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

 

Old Business (Review previous minutes and follow-up on assignments) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



Review of Accidents (Include date of injury, details of accident, and corrective action taken or 
needed): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

New Business (Assignments, hazards identified, etc.): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Next Meeting Date:   



SAFETY ACTION PLAN 
 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

 
 



Library Board Meeting 

Brooks-Fennell Multi-Purpose Room 

June 24, 2019 

 6:00 p.m. 

Attendees: Viki Hawkins, Bonnie Freeman, Patti Midkiff, Jo Chullino, Victor Skinner, Tyke Darveaux and Delbert Settles. 

Library Director Theresa Hawkins, Assistant Director Genevieve Hawkins. 

  

Bonnie called the meeting to order. 

 

Minutes: Patti made the motion to accept the April minutes/ No meeting in May. Jo seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Financial Report: April and May – Viki made the motion to pass the reports. Theresa will check with City Hall to see if 

Enrich Iowa has been amended so that it does not show a negative amount. Victor seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Action on Bills: Delbert made the motion to approve the bills. Viki seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Librarian’ Report: Patti made the motion to accept the report. Viki seconded. Motion passed. 

April/May 2019 Statistics 
New Adult Cards    21 
New Juvenile Cards    14 
Makerspace Usage    118 Juvenile 
Book Club     22 Adults 
Preschool Storytime    32 Adults 32Juvenile 
Homebound Service    5 
Notary      7 
Tech Help     19 
Lauritzen Garden Pass    4 checkouts 
Omaha Children’s Museum   17 passes 
Fontenelle Forest    2 checkouts 
Other Meetings/Events 
Supervised Visits    3 Adults 2 Juvenile 
Tutor      4 Adult 5 Juvenile 
Legislative Coffee    6 Adult 
Boy’s Town     7 Adult 
School Board     3 Adult 
Genevieve has completed Public Library Management 2 and has received her certificate from the State Library. 
Certification is good for 3 years during which she will have to take 45 hours of continuing education classes. 
Coffee Club will hold their meetings at the library every Wednesday morning at 10:00 a.m. Games with the Senior Center 

will start again in the fall but are looking at collaborating with the Parks Department the Boys/Girls Club and the Senior 

Center to have kids/senior activities at the library Monday, July 8th and Wednesday, August 7th. 

Julie McKillip donated a palm tree and piano to the library. 
Maintenance Department has finished all work orders. 
Theresa CE classes 
Thursday, June 20 10:00 – 11:30 am – Presentation Pointers: Eye Popping Publications (Webinar) 
Thursday, June 27 10:00 – 11:30 am - Check It Out! New Books for Ages 0-18 (Webinar) 
Tuesday, July 16 10:00 – 11:30 am - Presentation Pointers: Digital Storytelling (Webinar) 
 

Unfinished Business: 

None 

 

New Business:  

Library Hours: Jo made the motion to change library open hours effective July 1, 2019. Patti seconded. Motion passed. 

Transfer FY18/19 money into Library CIP: Viki made the motion to transfer any remaining money in the library FY18/19 

budget into the library CIP account. Patti seconded. Motion passed. 

 
Victor made the motion to adjourn. Tyke seconded. Meeting adjourned 7:45 p.m. 
 
Submitted 
Viki Hawkins, Secretary  
June 25, 2019 







1 

 

PLANNING BOARD MEETING 
Monday, July 8, 2019 7:00 P.M. 
 
The Planning Board meeting was called to order at 7:13 p.m. by Chairman Kathy Dueling.  
Roll Call: Present:   Kathy Dueling, Ed Palandri. Ray Pauly, Nate Bradburn; Absent:  Jay Gundersen, Tim Podraza and Scott 
Crowder.  Building Inspector Lem Sheard was also present.   
 
Palandri moved to approve of the agenda, seconded by Bradburn; Unanimous approval. 
Palandri moved to approve consent agenda, seconded by Bradburn; Unanimous approval. 
 
New Business:  
Praxair project, is to replace the west portion of the facility with a new building, parking lots and loading docks to make 
moving the pallets of bottles easier and safer.   Palandri complemented the consultant they used was very thorough with 
full set of plans;  Recommending approval, but wants to make sure the Council approves a waiver because the building 
does not meet the certain architectural requirements of that district; Palandri does not believe it really apply here because 
the company is trying to match an existing facility.; seconded by Pauly.  Unanimous approval.  
 
TSL project to build a pre-engineered building to enclose the unloading area and auger that moved the product into trailers 
for transport.    
 
Ed Palandri, first motion would be to recommend that a new definition be added to the zoning ordinance under 
agricultural industries to include this type of operation and request recommendation from the city attorney.  Since it is an 
administrative change, Palandri does not believe it requires the public hearing  
 
Since the developer has not purchased the building and auger, the business owner cannot have access a full set of plans 
with electrical drawing for the auger system.   
 
Palandri moved to approve the project conceptually for a pre-engineered building with the following sub-stipulations:  1. 
Develop and submit a maintenance plan as part of the permit application; 2. Obtain the council support to waive the 
architectural building requirements for the project; 3. At least provide a letter addressing the drainage and storm water 
issues and what that recommendation is;  4. Upon completion of the building, present in person and writing to the Building 
Inspector, a plan of how the company will combat the odor problems and prevent the product from not leaving those 
buildings except through containers.  Motion was seconded by Nate.  Roll Call:  Yes: Bradburn, Pauly, Dueling, Palandri.  
 
Concerned about adding additional language to address Agricultural uses in the Land Development Ordinances because 
there may be no end to the possible changes at the site.   We cannot predict what will happen in 20 years;    Add definitions 
and guidance for future development. 
 
The Board moved onto discussing old business of the Comprehensive Plan updates to prepare for updating and approval.   
 
 
 
 
 
With no further comments, Palandri moved to adjourned seconded by Pauly at 7:57 p.m. 
 
 
___________________________    ___________________________ 
Kathy Dueling, Chairman     Jackie Carl, City Clerk 
 











































 PROPOSED FLAGPOLE ORDINANCE

7/15/2019

FIRST READING

Permits required.

A. No flagpole 15 feet in height or greater shall be erected or constructed without first obtaining

a building permit pursuant to the International Building Code, Section 105.1, Permits Required,

as amended.

B. Unless additional review is required pursuant to Carter Lake City ordinances, a building

permit application for a flagpole shall be reviewed for compliance with this chapter and all

applicable codes and a decision to approve, approve with conditions, or deny shall be issued

within 30 days of receipt of a fully complete permit application. All applications for flagpoles

requiring a building permit shall include plans and specifications stamped by a professional

licensed engineer to assure proper grounding, strength, wind resistance, seismic loads, and

other relevant engineering requirements.

C. Metal flagpoles requiring a building permit shall be engineered and constructed in

accordance with the American National Standard Institute – National Association of

Architectural Metal Manufacturers (ANSI/NAAMM) Guide Specifications for Design of Metal

Flagpoles, FP 1001-97 as amended.

D.   Any flagpole greater than 15 feet in height shall be allowed only in a commercial or

industrial district within the city limits of the City of Carter Lake.

Approval process.

Persons seeking permits or approval under this chapter shall be subject to the administrative

review process of the City of Carter Lake. The Applicant shall seek consultation for height and

lighting restrictions through the Federal Aviation Administration. 

1

https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/Leavenworth/html/Leavenworth14/Leavenworth1417.html
https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/Leavenworth/html/Leavenworth21/Leavenworth21.html


Business signage/advertising restricted by previous Ordinance.

Flags, other than government approved official flags of the United States of America or of the

State of Iowa, which are designed for or in effect serve advertising purposes and focus

attention on location for business purposes, shall be considered signage and shall NOT be

allowed on the permitted flagpole, as all such signs are already regulated by the City’s sign

ordinances.

Height.

The top of all flags (including the flagpole), regardless of the manner of mounting, whether

freestanding, or on any structure, or any combination thereof shall result in the top of the

flagpole being no higher than the height restriction for buildings/structures in the zoning district

in which they are located or no greater than 80 feet in height.  

Setbacks.

Flags and  flagpoles must be set back sufficient distance from property lines so as not to create

a safety hazard on adjacent property. These structures and their related flags shall be set back

sufficient distance to enable the flag to fly fully open without flying over the property of others. 

Size.

The maximum flag size allowed on a flagpole, tower, tower structure, or similar structure

shall be as follows:

Flagpole/Structure Size of Flag (Maximum)

20 ft.
4 ft. by 6 ft.

25 ft.
5 ft. by 8 ft.

30 ft. – 35 ft.
6 ft. by 10 ft.

40 ft. – 45 ft.
6 ft. by 10 ft. or 8 ft. by 12 ft.

50 ft.
8 ft. by 12 ft. or 10 ft. by 15 ft.

Changes to the dimensional standard of the flag shall be allowed if the total area of the flag

allowed is not exceeded and if it can be demonstrated that the revision to dimensional

standards meets the intent of this Ordinance.

2



Number.

No more than one flagpole as described and used herein shall be allowed per parcel or lot.

Manner of display.

Flags and insignia of any government should be displayed in as approved manner pursuant to

federal guidelines in Title 4, United States Code, Chapter 1 (the Federal Flag Code).  

Light display.

Lighting of the flagpole at night is allowed. To contain the impacts of unsafe lighting and light

pollution, the city prohibits the following when used with or for flags and flagpoles: :

A. Floodlights, searchlights, beacons, and laser source light fixtures which are not confined to

illumination of the pole and flag;

B. Neon lighting;

C. Lighting which creates hazards to pedestrian and traffic safety, and which is a nuisance to

surrounding properties because of excessive glare, excessive light production in relation to

need, and/or lighting which create shadow and light which together create a hazard; and

D. Blinking, flashing, animated, and/or moving lights.

Whenever possible downlighting and shielding/baffling of fixtures shall be incorporated into the

design of the flag and flagpole.

Nonconformance.

A. Pre-existing Nonconforming Flags and flagpole.

No outdoor flag or flagpole which was lawfully installed prior to the enactment of the ordinance

shall be required to be removed or modified except as expressly proved herein; however, no

modification, alteration or replacement shall be made to a nonconforming structure unless the

3



structure thereafter conforms to the provisions of this chapter. Normal maintenance and repair

of any  flagpole shall be allowed.

B. Conformance after Abandonment/Damage. 

In the event that a flag or flagpole is abandoned for more than one year, or is damaged beyond

75 percent of appraised, assessed value, the repaired or replacement flag and/or flagpole shall

comply with the provisions of the chapter. 

Variances.

Variances from the standards of this chapter shall be pursuant to the processes outlined in The

City Code of Carter Lake Iowa and shall be heard by the Board of Adjustment.

Appeals.

Any person aggrieved by any part, requirement or process of this chapter shall have the right

and obligation to seek review of this chapter or any decision made pursuant to it. Appeals of

decision of the building official, shall be to the City Council upon written application to the City

Clerk. An applicant aggrieved by any part, requirement or process set forth in this chapter must

exhaust all available administrative appeals before seeking recourse in the courts. 

Administrative interpretation.

Administrative interpretations of this chapter shall be made by the Building Inspector. Any costs

associated with the building Inspector consulting with an architect or engineer regarding the

proposed flagpole and flag shall be charged to the Applicant, and paid for by the Applicant,

regardless of the decision to approve or not approve the flagpole.

Penalties.

Violations of this Code will be considered a nuisance under the statutes of the City of Carter

Lake and treated as a nuisance under Chapter 55 of the Municipal City Code subject to all

penalties and authorities therein established including the right of the City to enjoin the

unauthorized use of the flagpole by seeking court Order and all costs of enforcement.  

4

h
ttps://www.codepublishing.com/WA/Leavenworth/html/Leavenworth18/Leavenworth1856.html
https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/Leavenworth/html/Leavenworth21/Leavenworth2109.html
https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/Leavenworth/html/Leavenworth21/Leavenworth2103.html
https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/Leavenworth/html/Leavenworth21/Leavenworth2111.html
https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/Leavenworth/html/Leavenworth21/Leavenworth2103.html
https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/Leavenworth/html/Leavenworth21/Leavenworth2103.html
https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/Leavenworth/html/Leavenworth21/Leavenworth2115.html
https://www.codepublishing.com/WA/Leavenworth/html/Leavenworth21/Leavenworth2103.html




























 

 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

 

 

     WHEREAS, the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, has declared by resolution and designation 

by ordinance an area of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, as meeting the criteria for an Urban 

Revitalization Area, authorized by Chapter 404 of the Code of Iowa; and 

 

     WHEREAS, the City Council has approved an Urban Revitalization Plan for the Area; 

and, 

 

     WHEREAS, the property is located within the Carter Lake Urban Revitalization Area, 

as legally described on the attached application; and, 

 

     WHEREAS, the proposed improvements would be in conformance with the approved 

plan; and,  

 

     WHEREAS, John  and Leone Robine owner of record, requests prior approval for 

eligibility for tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached 

application.   

 

     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA: 

 

     THAT, the City Council hereby approve the request for prior approval for eligibility for 

tax exemption for the proposed improvements as indicated on the attached application; and 

 

     BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: 

      

     THAT, such prior approval shall not entitle the owner to exemption from taxation until 

the owner apply for exemption on improvements in the year the improvements, partial or 

complete, are first assessed for taxation. 

 

     PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 15th DAY OF APRIL 2019. 

 

 

 

      ______________________________ 

      Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Jackie Stender – City Clerk 
 











RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

 

 
 Be it hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa that  

Charles Bennett’s wages be set at $10.62 per hour beginning May 30, 2019 and $11.62 

per hour beginning July 1, 2019.  Charles has been employed as a part-time parks worker 

for the Parks Department for five years. 

Recommended by: Longevity Pay  

  

Passed and approved this 15th day of July, 2019 

 

       

      ________________________________ 

      Ronald Cumberledge, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Jackie Carl, City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

 

 
 Be it hereby resolved by the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa that  

Linda Tice’s wages be set at $23,283.18 per year beginning July 13, 2019. Linda has 

been employed as the Senior Center Manager for the Senior Center at the City of Carter 

Lake for ten years. 

Recommended by: Longevity Pay  

  

Passed and approved this 15th day of July, 2019 

 

       

      ________________________________ 

      Ronald Cumberledge - Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Jackie Carl, City Clerk 


	07-15-19 - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	06-19 Fire Rpt
	06-19 Safety Minutes
	CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG
	SAFETY ACTION PLAN

	07-19 Library rpt
	07-19 Park Board Rpt
	07-08-19 planning mins
	06-17-19 Citizen Request Laural Hamilton - stop mosquito treatment
	Citizen request -mosquitos
	Citizen request -mowing bill
	PROPOSED FLAGPOLE ORDINANCE 071119 REVISED
	Rasmussen Contracts
	05-20-19 - Tax Abatement for Robine 1218 Willow Drive
	05-20-19 - Tax Abatement App for 1218 Willow Drive
	07-15-19 Set wages for Charles Bennett
	07-15-19 Set wages for Linda Tice

	Meeting Date:   6-5-2019
	Location:    City Hall
	Members Present 1: Phillip Newton  -  Coordinator
	Members Present 2: 712-347-5900      Fire Station
	Members Present 3:     clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
	1: Phillip Newton             
	2: Genivive Hawkins   
	3: Adam Swinarski  
	1_2: Phill Buchanan  
	2_2: 
	3_2: 
	Discussion Topics 1: Reviewed last months minutes
	Discussion Topics 2: Reporting Incident procedures/call a nurse
	Discussion Topics 3: ICAP grant
	Discussion Topics 4: 
	Discussion Topics 5: 
	Discussion Topics 6: 
	Discussion Topics 7: 
	Discussion Topics 8: 
	Discussion Topics 9:  
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 1: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 2: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 3: Document all trainings and keep in your departments
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 4: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 5: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 6: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 7: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 8: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 10: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 11: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 12: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 13: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 14: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 15: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 16: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 17: 
	needed 1: 
	needed 2: 
	needed 3: 
	needed 4: 
	needed 5: 
	needed 6: 
	needed 7: 
	needed 8: 
	needed 9:                                                                   *** TRAINING & NOTES ***
	needed 10: 
	needed 11:                                       Safety Thought of the Month,  "  Stay Alert, Don't Get Hurt "
	needed 12:  
	needed 13:                                      ***Employee or Public vital sign checks, call Phillip    712-347-5900                                      
	needed 14:                              
	needed 15: All Departments:       Current on line training is " work place ethics "              It is Due by  Sept 30th, 2019 
	needed 16:      URL for training site:        Training website is http://firstnetcampus.com/firstnet/campus/loginall/logon.htm           
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 1: Police were issued more tourniquets.  1st aid cabinets & aed checks Done.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 2: ** Safety Committee, review manual pages  58-64 in your manual for review at our next meeting. Carried over
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 3: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 4: 8 new flat/baby seats replaced throughout the parks. 2 new Slides are here, to be installed soon. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 5:  
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 6: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 7:  CPR had to be rescheduled, Phil to get with Dept heads. Looking in the fall.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 8: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 9: Committee: Please make sure department check off lists are done by the 7th of each month.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 10: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 11: Phil and Jackie are reviewing the current police for incident reporting and call a nurse. Any new policy will be sent out
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 12: to department heads and employees.
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 13: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 14: ICAP Grant used for aed supplies this year. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 15: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 16: 
	Next Meeting Date:    8-7-2019         City Hall @ 1:00 pm
	Assignment Number: Maintenace
	Person Responsible: 
	Estimated Completion Date: 
	Completion Date: 
	Assignment: 
	Assignment Number_2: Parks and Recreation
	Person Responsible_2: 
	Estimated Completion Date_2: 
	Completion Date_2: 
	Assignment_2: 
	Assignment Number_3: 
	Person Responsible_3: 
	Estimated Completion Date_3: 
	Completion Date_3: 
	Assignment_3: 
	Assignment Number_4: 
	Person Responsible_4: 
	Estimated Completion Date_4: 
	Completion Date_4: 
	Assignment_4: 
	Assignment Number_5: 
	Person Responsible_5: 
	Estimated Completion Date_5: 
	Completion Date_5: 
	Assignment_5: 


